MEMORANDUM

TO: Craig A. Capri, Chief of Police
FROM: Sergeant Kelsey Harris, Office of Professional Standar

SUBJECT: 2017 Enforcement Profiling Complaints/Racial Bias Complaints

DATE: February 15, 2018

Per Deparimental Standards Directive 1230.15 and Accreditation Standard
2.06M, the yearly statistics for Enforcement Profiling Complaints have been compiled.
The Office of Professional Standards received three (3) complaints of racial
profiling/racial bias in the 2017 calendar year. The complaints were reviewed by the
Office of Professional Standards and it was determined that in two (2) of the complaints,
both resulied in No Basis for Complaint as no policy violations cccurred. The third
complaint (CC2017-013) is currently open and after review, is determined to be No Basis
for Complaint concerning this memo, but is being investigated at shift level as other
potential policy violations exist.

In addition, the Office of Professional Standards conducted an annual review of
agency practices involving bias based profiling which included the areas of forfeitures,
traffic stops and seizures. No deficiencies noted during this review.



